
From: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, March 13, 2015 10:32 AM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Urgent Legionaire Disease testing in Water

FVI

From: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, March 28, 2014 2:18 PM
To: Lachance, Amy (DEQ); Pieper, Julia (DEQ); Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Cc: Dykema, Linda D. (DCH); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); DeBruyn, Dana (DEQ); Weaver, Cynthia (DEQ); Wozniak, Gary (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Urgent Legionaire Disease testing in Water

Thank you everyone for the prompt responses and your efforts to provide excellent customer service. As recently as our ODWMA Managers Meeting this past Wednesday, we have been discussing the need for the public water supply program to prepare for the possibility of Legionnaires being identified in Michigan based on what we are learning from other states. It appears we may be developing some procedures on the go. Thanks again.

Richard Benzie, P.E., Acting Chief
 Field Operations Section
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance, MDEQ
 517-284-6512

From: Lachance, Amy (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, March 28, 2014 12:53 PM
To: Pieper, Julia (DEQ); Krisztian, George (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Cc: Dykema, Linda D. (DCH); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); DeBruyn, Dana (DEQ); Weaver, Cynthia (DEQ); Wozniak, Gary (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Urgent Legionaire Disease testing in Water

I gave Mick McGuire with the Van Buren/Cass Health Department this information and he will call Shannon Johnson to coordinate testing. He will also contact Kevin Anderson at the City of Dowagiac to get a sample from them.

Amy Lachance
 Grand Rapids and Kalamazoo District Supervisor
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 Department of Environmental Quality
 Cell Phone Number: PPI

From: Pieper, Julia (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, March 28, 2014 12:42 PM
To: Krisztian, George (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ)

Cc: Dykema, Linda D. (DCH); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Lachance, Amy (DEQ); DeBruyn, Dana (DEQ)

Subject: RE: Urgent Legionaire Disease testing in Water

Importance: High

Here is the reply from DCH:

Hi Julia,

We have the capacity to look for Legionella in water, but we only perform the test when it is a part of an epidemiologic investigation. If the health department contacts our Bureau of Epidemiology and they confirm the human case and want to look for a source, we can test. They may want to contact Shannon Johnson in the Bureau of Epi. Her number is 335-9597.

James T. Rudrik, Ph.D.
Director, Infectious Disease Division
Michigan Department of Community Health
3350 N ML King Jr Blvd
Lansing, MI 48906
Phone: 517-335-9641
Fax: 517-335-9631

Julia Pieper
Drinking Water Coordinator
Organic Sub-Unit Manager
DEQ-RRD-Laboratory Services
pieperj2@michigan.gov
(517)-335-8076 phone
(517)-335-8562 fax

From: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, March 28, 2014 10:59 AM
To: Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Pieper, Julia (DEQ)
Cc: Dykema, Linda D. (DCH); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Lachance, Amy (DEQ); DeBruyn, Dana (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Urgent Legionaire Disease testing in Water

Hi Richard,

We do not do Legionella testing. Julie is in the process of finding out from DCH if they can do it. She will provide that information once it becomes available.

George

George L. Krisztian
Laboratory Director
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
(517) 335-8812

From: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, March 28, 2014 10:53 AM
To: Krisztian, George (DEQ); Pieper, Julia (DEQ)
Cc: Dykema, Linda D. (DCH); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Lachance, Amy (DEQ); DeBruyn, Dana (DEQ)